We compiled a list of computer programs and apps that we will be using during the next two weeks. On Wednesday, we will send out the schedule for you to follow with your child. During the next two days, please familiarize yourself with the programs below. Because this is Kindergarten, many of these will be parent directed. Some of the things your child will be able to do on their own. We know this is a lot to take in. We are learning along with you. Please feel free to email or call us with any questions. Additionally, if you do not have your child's QR code or login information, let us know right away. This is the same information needed to login to Waterford and ST Math.

Attendance will be recorded daily. We will monitor Waterford, ST Math, Epic, and McGraw-Hill to look for completion. Additionally, we will have students send writing papers to us. Below, you will learn about Office Lens that will make this easy to do.

Apps and computer programs we will be using:

English Language Arts:

Waterford: Waterford is a Language Arts app that we use in class and many of you already use at home. You can access Waterford through Clever. You will need your QR code that was given to you at the beginning of the year. If you do not have it, please let me know and I will get you one. Waterford is required 15 minutes each day.

McGraw-Hill: We will be sending you specific assignments each day. McGraw-Hill will help teach comprehension, fluency, reading and phonics. You will need to turn off your pop-up blocker in the safari settings. (Settings, safari, toggle off, block pop ups)

You will access through Clever: (Clever, McGraw Hill, Wonders Grade K Student Addition)

Heggerty: This is our Phonemic Awareness program. This will be all parent driven. Each week there will be a new calendar that you will follow to teach your child.

This link will take you to a short video explaining the Heggerty Program and how to implement it with your child.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6QGpDuSAdQE

EPIC: This is a library of many books. We will be assigning books for your child to read and write about. You have free EPIC access during regular school hours (8:30-3:30). If you choose to access EPIC outside of that time, you would need to sign up for a monthly subscription (not required). The codes below will allow you to access our class page.

Ms. Merrill: pkj6274

Mrs. Iverson: cdr9314

Davis District Powerpoint: We will send you a daily routine to do with your child.

https://www.davis.k12.ut.us/academics/english/elementary/kindergarten

From this link: Select Integrated Resources, Integrated Resource Calendars, Unit number, day number. We are currently in Unit 8. We will be getting links to videos about how to do this with your child.

Math:

ST Math: ST Math can be accessed through Clever with your child's QR Code. Your child will be using this app 20 minutes each day. This app requires proficiency in a skill before moving on to another skill.

Pearson Math Investigations: These are the links to the Math Games and Math Words and Ideas. We will be assigning different games and ideas daily.

https://media.pk12ls.com/curriculum/math/Investigations3/MWI/english/index.html#/Grade:K/https://media.pk12ls.com/curriculum/math/Investigations3/gamecenter/english/index.html#/Grade:K/

Mystery Science: This is the website we will use for our science curriculum. We will have a weekly lesson that you can access online for free.

https://mysteryscience.com/school-closure-planning

Office Lens: Please get this app. It allows you to take a picture of your child's work and it adjusts that picture and you can save it in any format. I will be sending you papers this way. When your child has a writing assignment, I would like to have you take a picture of it and send it to me if possible.